
CREDIT UNION DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

IN THE MATTER OF:

DOUGLAS RATCLIFFE

No. 15-016-CUD

PROHIBITON ORDER

The Credit Union Conunissioner of the State of Texas ("'Commissioner**) has determined

that Douglas Ratcliffe. while serving as branch manager of InTouch Credit Union,

intentionally committed or participated in one or more criminal acts with the intent to

injure or defraud InTouch Credit Union. In January 2015, Douglas Ratcliffe voluntarily

entered into a Plea Agreement with United States District Court, District of Nevada, and

plead guilty to one-count of Credit Union Theft. Based on this finding of misconduct, the

Commissioner has determined that this Prohibition Order is necessary to prevent

immediate or irreparable harm to the public or Credit Union or its depositors, creditors, or

members.

Douglas Ratcliffe has violated the following laws, rules, or regulations:

18 U.S.C. § 657 Lending, credit and insurance institutions;

Douglas Ratcliffe*s violations have resulted in financiai harm to InTouch Credit Union.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 122.258 of the Texas Finance Code, the

Commissioner issues the following:

PROHIBITION ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Douglas Ratcliffe may no longer hold office in, be

employed by, or participate in the affairs of a Texas state chartered Credit Union.

Accordingly, Douglas Ratcliffe has no further right, duty, or authority of office or

employment in a Texas state chartered Credit Union.








